
Clark County Public Works 
 

Bid Inquiry Log 
 

Last Update: May 4, 2015 
 

The last Bid Inquiry Log update will be 5 PM, the day before the bid opening and 
will display all questions and answers to the questions since that have accumulated 
by that time.  The questions and answers posted on the Bid Inquiry Log at that time 
will be considered part of the contract and ranked as an Addendum with respect to 
order of precedence under Section 1-04.2 of the Standard Specification. Questions 
too late to be answered as of that update will remain unanswered and will not be 
included in the Log. 
 

 
Project CRP#:  313822 
 
Title:    NE 47th Ave. – 68th Street to 78th Street 
 
Engineer in Charge:  Isaac McConnell 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:     4/22/15 
 
Question #1 :   Are CAD files available for this project? 
 
Reference:     
 
Answer:   Clark County will not provide CAD files until after the contract is 

awarded. 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
Date:     4/29/15 
 
Question #2 :   Are the relocation of water services to back of walk the 

Contractor's responsibility and if so, how are they paid for? 
 
Reference:    None. 
 
Answer:   See Appendix A- Section 7-15 for water service replacement 

measurement and payment.  Also see the Proposal Schedule 2 for 
specific bid items. 



 
  
Date:     4/29/15 
 
Question #3 :   Will the MTV only be required on the wearing course of HMA? 5-

04.3(3)A specifies that the direct transfer of HMA from the 
hauling equipment will not be allowed in the top 0.30' of the 
pavement section. 

 
Reference:    5-04.3(3)A Material Transfer Device/Vehicle 
 
Answer:   Clark County will only require the MTV in the wearing course of 

asphalt. Bidders are made aware that an Addendum 2 is being 
prepared that will change the total paving section depth to 0.6 feet.  
Please expect the new Addendum today. 

 
  
Date:     5/1/15 
 
Question #4 :   In storm facility #2 how is the Permeable ballast being paid? 
 
Reference:    Plan sheet 77 
 
Answer:   An addendum will be issued to cover how the permeable ballast is 

being paid. 
 
  
Date:     5/4/15 
 
Question #5 :   Section 1-06.2 Please clarify if the County is providing all testing 

for the project. 
 
Reference:    1-06.2 
 
Answer:   The Contractor will comply with the 4th paragraph under the 

Hazardous Material heading of Special Provisions Section 2-02.3 
in regard to Contractor provided testing. Any required laboratory 
testing is at the expense of the Contractor. 

 
  
Date:     
 
Question #6 :   
 
Reference:   
 
Answer:   



 
  
Date:     
 
Question #7 :   
 
Reference:   
 
Answer:   
 
 


